South Carolina High School League

TO: Superintendents, Principals, and Athletic Directors
FROM: Dr. Jerome Singleton
DATE: April 25, 2022

SUBJECT: Approved by the Executive Committee

Greetings:

I hope that this finds each of you doing well and trust that your spring sports seasons are going
smoothly. This memo will serve as correspondence on several items as they pertain to the 2022-23
school year. Please share the information throughout this document with the necessary coaches and/or
staff at your school to ensure that all are aware of any changes that will take place.

The following items were passed by the Executive Committee on April 19, 2022. All changes will
take place on July 1, 2022:

= State Finals will keep the same format of Classification sessions.

» Feeder middle schools with no athletic programs will be able to apply for affiliate membership.
The cost of affiliate membership dues is $200.00 and each school would receive two (2) HSL
passes for administrators with the possibility of purchasing more for qualifying staff
administrators.

= Entry fees for the individual sports of tennis, cross-country, swim, wrestling, and track will be
$25 per participant up to a maximum of $250 per team.

= Fees for officials in basketball, soccer, softball, baseball, and competitive cheer were adjusted
(see below). The travel fee will change to $0.55 per mile.

Varsity: $65.00 per game Subvarsity: $50.00 per game

Softball Officials
Varsity: $80.00 per game Subvarsity: $65.00 per game

Baseball Officials | $125 per game — 5 inn. DH $110 per game — 5 inn. DH

Varsity: $75.00 per for 2 man Subvarsity: $55.00

Soccer Officials | $70.00 Center, $60 AR — 3 man

Basketball Officials Varsity: $63.00 for one game Subvarsity: $40.00 per

$105 for two games game

1-10 teams: $85.00 base pay per judge

CompetitiveCheer | 11 gnq up: $5.00 for each team

Should you have any questions on any items covered in this correspondence, please do not hesitate to
contact the League office.



